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Graham Judge

From: Arif Chohan <Arif.Chohan@yass.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 10:52 AM
To: Graham Judge
Cc: DPE PSVC Wollongong Mailbox
Subject: Revised Planning Proposal & Supporting Reports
Attachments: Planning Proposal v05 - February 2020.pdf; Integrated Assessment Report v03- May 

2020.pdf; Political Donations and Gifts Disclosure Statement.pdf

Importance: High

Good morning Graham, 
 
I have received the revised PP and support reports for 2155 Sutton Rd, Sutton.  
 
Please update these on LEP Tracker, so that state agencies and the community can access them.  
 
I will be sending letters to all nominated state agencies and stakeholder as well as place a notification on 
Council website advising that PP is on public exhibition till Monday 22 June 2020. 
 
Thanks in anticipation for the help.  
 
Arif  
 
Arif Chohan | Strategic Planner | Yass Valley Council 
P: +61 (0)2 6226 1477 
E: Arif.Chohan@yass.nsw.gov.au | W: www.yassvalley.nsw.gov.au 
 
Working Together for our Community 

Follow us on: 

    

 

 

 

DISCLAIMER 
Any email (including all attachments) from Yass Valley Council is intended exclusively for the addressee. The contents of the email may be 
confidential and any confidentiality will not be surrendered because an email has been sent to the receiver by mistake. If you have received an 
email in error, please notify the sender, delete the email from your system and destroy any copies. No part of any email should be 
reproduced, rewritten, changed or communicated without the written consent of Yass Valley Council. Any personal information received by 
you in an email from Yass Valley Council must be handled in accordance with the Privacy Act 1988. 
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